‘June 23, 1995

BY FACSIMILE

Patrick Sharpe, Esq.

Room 301

Premerger Notification Office
Federal Trade Commission

6th and Pennsylvania Avenues, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580

Re: HSR Advice Regarding Simultaneous Mergers

Dear Patrick:
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The facts we discussed are as follows. Company A plans to acquire Company B and
anticipates filing in the next week or so. There are overlaps berween Company A and Company
B and there may or may not be antitrust issues that the agencies would want to evaluate.
Company B is currently engaged in discussions with Company C, which Company B is
contemplating acquiring in the immediate future. The B/C acquisition would be reportable and
there is an overlap between Company B and Company C, but it appears to be of no competitive
significance. There is no overlap between Company A and Company C.

Our first question was whether Company B’s acquisition of Company C, after Companies /[J,frcc+

A and B had filed but before A/B had closed, would have any impact W
You advised us that Companies A and B would not be required to refile if Company B acquired
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Our second quesnon was what rcﬁlmg ubhgduon Lhe pa.rllc:b wuuld havc, il dny, in Lhc
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¢, 1 wouuld appreciate it if you would contact me immediately mf we have
misupderstood or mischaracterized the substance of your advice. Qur client plans to act shortly
on our advice.

Thank you for your assistancc with this matter and I appreciate the advice you have given
us.

Dest regards.

OZ-P {-L‘?g etter. A Fee /s

reguired ia € Scenalr 9,




¢/

sires C, ot fer fat £l
V& eqes (lose
ﬂ‘n)/ rM/aof on The V.57 -ﬁ/,:ﬁ Y72

:C?U@é‘ffo‘q /-

q(/eﬂL"’lZ - W/l ?Lob/ a 'Mfé/ 4”[ es /‘1/£
C/oScc@ é-e o't 7%6 t/c ffanﬁa.cléﬂ’n ;

7# /S5 Now AC g9 Q.efo/\c/cq/






